

**JHS Swimming and Diving Booster Club  
Meeting Minutes  
October 11, 2016 7:00 p.m. JHS A101**

Meeting was called to order at 7:06 p.m. by Chris Snyder. Motion to approve the September Minutes was made by Christine Ferrante and seconded by Sandra Shew. Motion approved.

**Coach's Report:**

- Fall sports athletes who will swim 3 weeks preseason can purchase a weekly pass to the Y. \$18/week for any week you swim. Contact Y for details.
- Team meeting will be held October 19 to finalize roster.
- Equipment was ordered using funds from the school budget. Tempo trainers, drag socks and other equipment.
- Phantoms will be testing their new timing system. After success, we will purchase our interface.
- Draft schedule distributed Wed 11/9 is suit order and warm up distribution. 11/10 is picture day and apparel due. Purple/Gold meet will be Friday 11/25.
- Size of rotating group will be determined when roster is final.
- The Y will be available for Saturday diving practice. Coach Barr will have details on time.
- Phantoms Team is purchasing new touch pads, buttons and auto-push stop watches. If our team wants to use, it will require the purchase of a \$149 interface. Motion to purchase made by Christine Ferrante, seconded by Sandra Shew. Motion approved.
- Booster Club will purchase one apparel item for each coach. Send items and sizes to Marcy.
- Pre-season meeting will be held in October. As of meeting, team count is around mid 60's.

**Treasurer's Report:** September account balance \$4,441.15. Club = \$3,431.15. Student accounts = \$1,010.00.

**Old Business:**

- Chipotle Fundraiser will be held Wednesday December 7<sup>th</sup> from 4-8 pm. Deanna Heropoulos checking if gift cards qualify and if they can extend hours to include lunch.
- Christine Ferrante is arranging a restaurant fundraisers with Jojutlas for the end of January. Marcy will contact Mata about a fundraiser on January 2.
- Donations came in for the 12 Days of Christmas Raffle to have 12 prizes. Thank you parents who arranged donations. Tickets will be available to athletes at October team meeting.
- First apparel order will deliver on about a week.
- Blood drive emails and flyers being sent by Tom Fialko.

**New Business:**

- Deanna is working on a room for the CSU Viking Invitational. Motion made to approve \$200 expense by Jeannine Thomas. Seconded by Sandra Shew. Motion carried. May need 2 buses depending on how A and B flights are handled.
- Team Banner to be made by Z Graphics. Coach Ziders will get banner to David Zablo.
- Senior Banners – Pool banners will be donated by the club and are given to Seniors at the banquet as part of their gift. Street banners are \$62.50 (half banner cost and hang fee). This is an optional expense. Banners hang for about 6 weeks.

The next meeting will be Tuesday, November 15<sup>th</sup> at JHS Room A101. Motion to adjourn made by Christine Ferrante, seconded by Chuck Loveless, 7:42 pm.